Ref: R002

From: BROOKS, Lorraine on behalf of Environment - Minerals & Waste Plans
To: Local Plan

Subject: RE: Consultation: Draft Revised Lambeth Local Plan Proposed Submission
Date: 03 February 2020 15:40:58

Dear Lambeth Council

Thank you for consulting Gloucestershire County Council on the Draft Revised Lambeth Local Plan
Proposed Submission. On this occasion we do not have any comments to make.

Kind regards

Lorraine Brooks

Planning Officer - Minerals and Waste Policy
Strategic Infrastructure

Gloucestershire County Council

Shire Hall, Gloucester, GL1 2TH

Tel: 01452 425668

Email: lorraine.brooks@gloucestershire.gov.uk

Go to www.gloucestershire.gov.uk to find information on any County Council service.
It couldn't be easier to find information instantly and in some cases apply for services online.

From: Consultation and Engagement team — Lambeth Council
[mailto:engagement@email.lambeth.gov.uk]

Sent: 31 January 2020 14:56

To: Environment - Minerals & Waste Plans

Subject: Consultation: Draft Revised Lambeth Local Plan Proposed Submission

Click to view in your browser

Hello,

Following approval by Lambeth Council, the Draft Revised Lambeth Local Plan
Proposed Submission Version January 2020 and associated Proposed Changes to
Policies Map January 2020 (DRLLP PSV and associated PCPM Jan 2020) is being
published for six weeks prior to submission for independent examination, in
accordance with Regulation 19 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning)
(England) Regulations 2012.

The six-week publication period is from Friday 31 January to Friday 13 March 2020.
Representations must be received by 11pm on Friday 13 March 2020.

The proposed submission documents listed below are available here
¢ Draft Revised Lambeth Local Plan Proposed Submission Version January 2020
e Proposed Changes to the Policies Map January 2020
e Sustainability Appraisal


https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAxMzEuMTY0MTIyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NvbnRlbnQuZ292ZGVsaXZlcnkuY29tL2FjY291bnRzL1VLTEFNQkVUSC9idWxsZXRpbnMvMjc5MzJjNiJ9.a4Q0ffdFBnFfgEV8T-KW3fx7aZ83TxybvIQx70PDZDM/br/74548822380-l
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mailto:lorraine.brooks@gloucestershire.gov.uk
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https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAxMzEuMTY0MTIyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LmxhbWJldGguZ292LnVrL2xvY2FscGxhbnJldmlld3Byb3Bvc2Vkc3VibWlzc2lvbj9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmc291cmNlPUdvdkRlbGl2ZXJ5In0.xGcgCNC8x90bdSc0zMuZXeP0vJWuS_i3JrtS_38n8lU/br/74548822380-l

e Sustainability Appraisal non-technical summary
e Habitats Regulations Screening Assessment

In addition, the proposed submission documents are available for inspection during the
six week period at all Lambeth libraries and the Lambeth Town Hall reception (see the
attached statement of representations procedure for details of locations).

Visit our website for additional information about previous consultations on these
documents, supporting evidence and how Lambeth has co-operated with other
organisations.

You now have the opportunity to submit representations on the DRLLP PSV and
associated PCPM Jan 2020. The scope for representations at Regulation 19 pre-
submission publication is limited to the legal compliance and soundness of the draft
plan and should be made in one of the three following ways:

e online via the online representation form

e by email to localplan@lambeth.gov.uk

e in hard copy by post to Planning Policy Team, London Borough of Lambeth, PO
Box 734 Winchester SO23 5DG

You can download a PDF version of the representation form. For further information
about how to submit your representation please read the Statement of Representations
Procedure and the Guidance Notes on the form. Please ensure you read the notes
provided about the use of your information and privacy.

After publication the council will submit the DRLLP PSV and associated PCPM Jan
2020 plus the representations received to the Secretary of State for independent
examination. Information about the examination will be available on the council’s
website in due course.

You will also receive an email about the Council’'s simultaneous publication of
Lambeth’s Draft Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule.

If you have any questions regarding this email, and/or you no longer wish to receive
communications of this nature, please email localplan@lambeth.gov.uk

_ _ _ lambeth
Find us on social media

The Planning, Transport and Development Service is committed to protecting your privacy. Find
out by reading our privacy naotice.

Manage preferences or unsubscribe | Contactus | Help

We are always trying to find better and cheaper ways of letting you know about what is happening in Lambeth. This
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is why we would like you to go to lambeth.gov.uk/updates and sign up to receive email updates on the issues that
matter to you.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your
Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems
with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by Lambeth Council.

This email was sent to m-wplans@gloucestershire.gov.uk using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on
behalf of: Lambeth Council - Lambeth Town Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, Brixton, London, SW2 1RW

Think before you print - only print this email if absolutely necessary.

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for
the addressee only. i

IT you are not the named addressee you must not disclose, copy or take any
action In

reliance of this transmission and you should notify us as soon as possible.

This email and any attachments are believed to be free from viruses but it
is your

responsibili§¥ to carry out all necessary virus checks and Gloucestershire
County Council ) ) )

accepts no liability in connection therewith.
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